FILED Court of Appeals Division I State of Washington 3/4/2022 8:00 AM

100724-8

FILED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON 3/9/2022 BY ERIN L. LENNON CLERK

COURT OF APPEALS, DIVISION I OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

LISA S. CARTER	
) No. 82586-I
Respondent,	
-) Snohomish County Superior
Vs.) Court No. 09-2-05356-0
)
) MOTION TO REINSTATE
TAMARA L. FLEISCHER and JAY) CASE
FLEISCHER,)
) Treated as a Petition for Review
Appellants	
)

Come now the Appellants, Tamara L. and Jay P. Fleischer by and through their attorney and move this Honorable Court to resinstate the case.

I misunderstood your February 17, 2022, letter. Let me be very clear. As I indicated in the AMENDED SUPPLEMENTAL DESIGNATION OF CLERK'S PAPERS ALREADY PREPARED, FILED, AND PAID FOR, AND THAT DEFENDANTS DID NOT WANT TO BE MADE PART OF THE CLERK'S PAPERS IN THE APPEAL ABOVE, I did not want these clerk papers to be part of this appeal. Since you denied the motion to consolidate this appeal with 835122, these clerk's papers added nothing to the record for the issues in this appeal: whether delivering the summons and complaint to Brittany Fleischer with a 71 IQ and with a "special learning disability" which denied her the ability to read a book, a magazine, or a document was service on a person of adequate discretion; and the extraordinary fraud of

Lisa Carter. In finishing the brief in this appeal, I would not have referenced them. The issues in 835122 are the prospective impact of an increase in the constitutional homestead exemption after the sheriff's sale but which took effect before the court finalized the sale with the order confirming sheriff's sale, and the release of the \$125,000 homestead to the Fleischers so they would not be living in their car when their redemption period expires on April 2, 2022.

Attached are four documents, the one named above, draft and incomplete emergency motion to stay, for release of \$125,000, for reimbursement for payments the Fleischers made on the first mortgage, my draft and incomplete declaration, and Jay Fleischer's Declaration.

Since the trial court in the order appealed in 835122 ruled that it did not have jurisdiction to order the payment of the \$125,000 and you denied the motion to consolidate I am not sure which appeal to file the motion in. So I was intending to file it in both. In drafting the motion, I realized that supplemental clerks papers (CP 929-1013) would be necessary, not for the appeal, but for the emergency motion and, would have filed a supplemental clerk's papers designation.

Please rule promptly. I am going to file the emergency motion and then appeal your decision, if you do not reinstate this appeal,

WHEREFORE the Fleischer pray this Court to reinstate the appeal.

DATED this 3rd day of March 2022.

/s/ James A. Sturdevant
James A. Sturdevant WSBA #8016
Attorney for Appellants

DECLARATION OF SERVICE

The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that on the below date, I caused a true and correct copy of this document to be delivered to the attorney for the Appellant in this Court's efiling system.

DATED at Bellingham, WA this 3rd day of March 2022.

./s/ James A. Sturdevant WSBA #8016
Attorney for Appellants

FILED
Court of Appeals
Division I
State of Washington
3/4/2022 9:25 AM

COURT OF APPEALS, DIVISION I OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

LISA S. CARTER)
Respondent,) No. 82586-I
respondent,) Snohomish County Superior
VS.) Court No. 09-2-05356-0
TAMARA L. FLEISCHER and JAY FLEISCHER,) SUPPLEMENT TO) MOTION TO REINSTATE) CASE
Appellants)))

Come now the Appellants, Tamara L. and Jay P. Fleischer by and through their attorney and file this Supplement to Motion to Reinstate Case:

According to RAP 9.6 only a party can designate clerk's papers. Clerks of a superior court cannot; a commissioners of court of appeals cannot; the judges of court of appeals cannot. This Court with its February 17, 2022 letter usurped the prerogative RAP 9.6 vests solely in the Fleischers to designate their clerk's papers. Its designating the clerk's papers exceeded its power as a court. If it believed that CP 929 – CP1013 were improperly before the court, it should have stricken them, as not being designated.

As indicated in the Motion to Reinstate, CP 929-1013 added nothing to the record for the instant appeal, except for the motion to release the \$125,000, which has yet to be filed. It never occurred to this

FILED
3/2/2022
Court of Appeals
Division I
State of Washington

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON DIVISION ONE

LISA S. CARTER,

Plaintiff,

MARGARET L. CURTIS, as assignee of Lisa S. Carter,

Respondent,

٧.

TAMARA L. FLEISCHER, and JAY P. FLEISCHER,

Appellants.

No. 82586-1-I

ORDER DENYING MOTION TO ENFORCE MOTION TO MODIFY AND DISMISSING APPEAL

Respondent Margaret Curtis has filed a motion to enforce the Commissioner's December 15, 2021 warning of a possible dismissal of this appeal and a motion to modify the Commissioner's December 30, 2021 ruling granting an extension of time. Appellants Tamara and Jay Fleischer have not filed a response. We have considered the motions under RAP 17.7 and have determined that they should be denied.

RAP 18.9(c)(1) provides this court with discretion to dismiss review of a case "for want of prosecution if the party seeking review has abandoned the review." Because the appellants have not filed an opening brief after numerous extensions, and have been informed that their failure to do so may result in dismissal, we conclude that the appellants have abandoned this appeal. Therefore, we dismiss this appeal.

Now, therefore, it is hereby

ORDERED that the motion to enforce is denied; it is further

ORDERED that the motion to modify is denied; and it is further

ORDERED that this appeal is dismissed.

FOR THE COURT:

Chun, J.

Andrus, A.C.J.

attorney that the Clerk of Snohomish County Superior Court would file the designated clerk's papers for Appeal No. 835122-1, in the instant case. And yes, he should have checked the appeal number, which he most certainly do in all future appeals. Under this misapprehension, he paid the clerk's papers fee.,

WHEREFORE the Fleischer pray this Court to reinstate the appeal.

DATED this 4thd day of March 2022.

/s/ James A. Sturdevant
James A. Sturdevant
WSBA #8016
Attorney for Appellants

I hereby certify and declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the above and foregoing is true and correct.

DATED at Bellingham, WA this 4th of March 2022.

James A. Sturdevant WSBA #8016 Attorney for Fleischers