FILED
SUPREME COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON
3/25/2022 11:38 AM
BY ERIN L. LENNON
CLERK

Supreme Court No. 100724-8 COA No. 82586-1-I

Supreme Court of the State of Washington

Tamara L. Fleischer and Jay P. Fleischer,

Defendantss/Appellants,

v.

Lisa S. Carter (Assignee: Margaret L. Curtis),

Plaintiff/Respondent.

Answer to Petition for Review

Rodney T. Harmon P.O. Box 1066 Bothell, WA 98041 (425) 402-7800 rodharmon@msn.com

Attorney for Margaret L. Curtis, Assignee of Lisa S. Carter

Contents

I. Identity of Respondent	2
II. Relevant Facts	2
III. Reasons for Denying Review.	6
VI. Conclusion.	7
Appendix

I. Identity of Respondent.

The trial court entered a money judgment against Tamara and Jay Fleischer in favor of Lisa S. Carter, who assigned her judgment to Margaret L. Curtis.

II. Relevant Facts.

The Court of Appeals dismissed the appeal of Tamara and Jay Fleischer for want of prosecution. The Fleischers did not file their opening brief after multiple extensions and warnings of dismissal over eight months.

The Fleischers filed their notice of appeal in the trial court on April 26, 2021. CP 135,137. Their opening brief was due by July 12, 2021. CP 145, RAP 10.2(a). They did not file their brief.

On August 20, 2021, the court of appeals ordered the Fleischers to "promptly" file their overdue opening brief. They did not file it.

On September 14, 2021, the court of appeals granted the Fleischers a 30-day extension, ruling:

The Fleischers fail to explain why they need a 60-day stay to seek relief in the trial court. Accordingly, a 30-day extension of time to file the opening brief is hereby granted. The Fleischers should not anticipate further extensions without a proper motion for extension of time.

With this extension, the Fleischers opening brief was due on October 14, 2021. But they did not file it.

On October 14, 2021, the Fleischers moved for an order extending their deadline to file their opening brief to November 22, 2021. The court of appeals granted the motion on October 14, 2021, ruling:

The motion for extension of time to file the opening brief is granted to November 22, 2021. No additional extensions will be granted without a showing of good cause.

And then on November 8, 2021 ruled:

Respondent Lisa Carter¹ has filed a second motion to dismiss, arguing that Appellants Tamara and Jay Fleischer are delaying this matter for improper purposes. The Fleischers have not responded. Accordingly, this matter will be dismissed without further notice if they do not file their opening brief or a written explanation showing good cause for any

¹ The motion was actually made by Margaret L. Curtis, to whom Lisa Carter assigned her judgment.

further delay by the currently scheduled due date, November 22, 2021.

The Fleischers did not file their opening brief by November 22, 2021.

On November 22, 2021, the Fleischers filed a motion to stay the appeal pending the outcome of their motion in the trial court to vacate the order confirming a sheriff's sale. On November 29, 2021, the court of appeals denied the motion, ruling:

In light of the significant delay, the motion to stay is denied. The Fleischers' counsel shall promptly file the brief. If the brief is not filed by December 13, 2021, this case will be dismissed without further notice of this Court.

December 13, 2021 came and went. For the fourth time, the Fleischers failed to file their opening brief by the court-imposed due date.

On December 13, 2021, the Fleischers moved to "reset the briefing schedule." On December 15, 2021, the court of appeals denied the Fleischers' motion and issued the following ruling:

This case will be dismissed without further notice of this Court if the Fleischers fail to file their opening brief by December 30, 2021.

But, for the fifth time, the Fleischers failed to file their opening brief by the court-imposed due date.

On December 30, 2021, the Fleischers moved for an extension of time to file their opening brief to January 10, 2022. The court of appeals granted their motion, ruling:

Appellants' opening brief have been overdue since July 2021 despite multiple extensions. By ruling of December 16, 2021, I stated that the case would be dismissed without further notice of this Court if appellants failed to file the brief by December 30, 2021. Instead of filing the brief, appellants filed another motion for extension of the time to file the brief until January 10, 2022. An extension is granted one last time to January 10, 2022. But this is the final extension. If the brief is not filed by January 10, 2022, this case will be dismissed without further notice of this Court.

Margaret Curtis filed motions to dismiss the appeal for failure to file an opening brief on four occasions: September 13, 2021, October 19, 2021, November 28, 2021, and January 3, 2021.

On March 2, 2022, a three-judge panel of the Court of

Appeals dismissed the Fleischers' appeal for want of prosecution, explaining:

Because the appellants have not filed an opening brief after numerous extensions, and have been informed that their failure to do so may result in dismissal, we conclude that the appellants have abandoned this appeal.

The court relied on its authority under RAP 18.9(c)(1): "The appellate court will, on motion of a party, dismiss review of a case (1) for want of prosecution if the party seeking review has abandoned the review."

III. Reasons for Denying Review.

The criteria for supreme court review of a court of appeals' decision are set forth in RAP 13.4. This case meets none of them.

The Court of Appeals' decision in this case is not inconsistent with the decisions of either the Supreme Court or the Court of Appeals. RAP 13.4 (b)(1) & (2).

The petition for review raises no constitutional issue. RAP 13.4 (b)(3).

And the petition does not raise an issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Supreme Court.

RAP 13.4 (b)(4). An appeal cannot move forward unless the appellant files its opening brief. An appellant who fails to timely file the opening brief deserves to have its appeal dismissed.

Otherwise, the court and respondent are held captive to whatever case schedule the dilatory appellant deigns to impose. Is it of "substantial public interest" that the court of appeals dismissed an appeal for want of prosecution after repeated warnings of potential dismissal for failure to file the opening brief? No, it is not.

VI. Conclusion.